April 27, 1953

Dr. W. R. Hinshaw
V¥ Diviasilon, CnlC Biol. Lab.
Camp Datrink, Froderick. M4,

Dear Dr. Hinshaw:

Lately, I havo bezn studying some strzins of tha S, pullcrumegzllinarum
greup by meens of genatic tranaduction. Are any of the moltose-positive
varlants cf Bhepullorum still aveilable? T£ =0, I should he crsteful to
you for two or thrse Acdinton sBich)larcented mltose ronidiy upon first
isolation, and one or two which will engendar maltoss-poditive varlunts
in laboratory eulture. 2 raprint of your 1943 (J. Inl Die.) pacer on
the subject wonid be oppreciated alsc. ’ .
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Yours sincarely,

Joghua Lederberg
Asnoclate Profeasor of Canetics



